

277



C.O.  
17215  
RECEIVED  
21 MAY 13

21 MAY 3

8123

## MILITARY ESTABLISHMENT

1913

Sanction expenditure incurred by retention in E.A.P. of the extra Coy of the 1st (Nyala) Battalion, I.R. now with the Marchan Patrol as part of permanent garrison on understanding cost for current year can be met from savings. Also amount on same condition to expense for transport from Noida to E.A.P. the men belonging to the men of the extra Nyala Coy and to the apt of an Indian Salutri for Camel Corps.

Mr. Bettonty. W. Read

- ? A telegraph to Lab, telling them  
that definite approval is now given  
for (a) permanent retention of extra  
Nyanal C.  
(b) estab. of a Second in Command for  
Nyanal Troops in Lab  
(c) app't. of an Indian writer  
+ agree that transport of women  
from Nyanaland will be postponed  
all (a) (b) (c) subject to cost being  
met this year from savings on  
app'd. f.M.L. for 913-14 - as  
a Second in Command say that if he  
wishes may agree the post to Captain

Captain J. H. Soames, 1<sup>st</sup> Batt. R.E.  
[Capt. French follows that the Adj  
recommend Capt. Soames for this  
post. He is the senior Company  
Commander in the 1<sup>st</sup> Batt.]

reported in Jan. 1909 & he is now  
actually in S.A.P. - I am  
thus fully J. promise further  
dispatch.

(2) Tel. to D.S.Q. Nyasaland -  
telling him to introduce at once  
the 3 services company estab.  
scheme - referring to 9167/15 &  
65523/12 - explaining that the Co.  
of 1st Batt. now with Marham  
Patrol will remain in Est.

as part of permanent garrison -  
~~not women in 1st Batt. and sending full recruits to 2nd~~  
that all extra cost will fall  
on Est. - that the extra &  
~~men~~ wanted will be sent  
out as soon as possible -  
promise dispatch.

(3) Confirm to Est. by desh-  
lending copy of the correspondence  
with the Treasury - & explain  
about extra cost if 2<sup>nd</sup> batt has a  
second company of K.A.R.  
ask him to report the salary at

which the Salute is engaged -  
to take up the other point 278  
amongst rest of Col. Messager's  
report in 7708/13, viz.

(a) we will assist further convalescence  
as to about of Marham country

(b) we may as well ask  
him for details as to numbers  
training of the armed constabulary

[If there is anything in the D.S.Q.  
promised in 18665/13, no harm  
will have been done]

(c) question of guns is being  
dealt with separately

(d) ditto Bandimashi.

(e) insist on improvement  
in medical arrangements being  
~~made~~ made at once.

(f) confirm to Nyasaland by desh-  
explaining why the women are not yet  
wanted - tell him about the  
second in command - ask him  
to let us know as soon as the  
new arrangements are completed -  
make it clear that the 2<sup>nd</sup> batt  
question is still under consideration

Ms. No. 112  
3 companies  
when incl  
an additional  
Co. Canva  
provisions  
one of the  
not be pro  
for a week  
entertained  
10.6 below

(5) wif W.O. briefly with ref to C.O.  
letter 15 Aug. 12 or copy 15 Aug 12  
that the Garrison of Est. is being  
permanently increased by  
one company of 115 men  
+ a 3 reduced company system  
restated in Nigeria land.

(6) return for comment by Capt French  
as to returning our men to  
expel Capt. Somers as to  
the letter that required in Nigerian  
(7) papers to magot before to see

REPO  
As per second command Col. 21/5/13  
Kingsman strongly recommended Col. Somers  
be sent as below Major Captain of  
defusing the boat by exploded mine  
located under a propellor tail which  
will give him an opening if he has  
any such subject

H. J. R.

22/5/13

P.S. 22.5.13

M. 22.5.13

of 22.5.13

Recd 22/5/13  
D. b. 15

Date on  
50  
18839 M  
16445

Date on  
7768

Wednesday 4/6/13  
two things remain to be done w/ this  
this paper.

(1) send copy of the inspection  
report to D.m.o. for info. of  
a second report for Major  
Hudson to see.

2 to No. 6 Read asked me to  
make note as to the practice.

I find that inspection reports. all  
of W.A.F.F. Read. are sent to  
the D.m.o. to keep him up to  
date what is happening. but of  
course not visiting any stations.

2 card copy of the report +  
its enc (which is hatch)  
to D.m.o. for info. of

+ other papers to D.C.D.

W.A.S. 4.6.13 4/6/13  
H. J. R. 4/6/13

4/6/13  
26 June 13 3/6

(5) my wo. briefly with ref to C.O.  
letter 15 Aug. 12 re copy 15574/12  
that the Garrison of Salt is being  
permanently increased by  
one company of 1st Regt.  
in a 3 reduced company system  
and which in Nigeria

(6) return for comment by Capt. French  
as to returning our Mic in  
unless Capt. Warren has to  
be here this required.

(7) papers to major or colonel to see

ACCP  
B6th Comd in Command Col 215/13  
They are strongly recommended Capt. French  
as he knows the fort better of  
anyone throughout the district. Please  
insert words in Report and tell him  
and give him an opening if he has  
any reason to object.

Col 22.5.13

H. J. R.

22/5/13

PA 22.5.13

22.5.13

22.5.13

Recd 22.5.13

Done on  
7/8/6

Done on  
50  
18839

164435

to D. m. o. before 6 Friday  
Two things remain to be done on 7/13  
this paper.

① Second copy of the Inspection  
report to D. m. o. for ref. of  
a second paper for Major  
Warren to see.

2nd Nov. Mr Read asked me to  
make sure as to the practice.

I find that inspection reports with  
of W.A.F.T. mark are sent to  
the D. m. o. to keep him up to  
date what is happening. but of  
course not involving any details.

2 card copy of the report in  
its enc. (not the draft)  
to D. m. o. for ref. of

& other papers to D. m. o.

ACCP  
Col 22.5.13

H. J. R.  
22/5/13

22.5.13

C. O.  
17215

289

TREASURY CHAMBERS.

21 MAY 13

In the reply to this Letter the following  
Number should be quoted.

10589

13

NV

20/5

May, 1913.

Sir,

I have laid before the Lords Commissioners of His Majesty's Treasury Mr. Read's letter of the 17th instant, (16445/13) respecting a proposed increase in the military establishment of the East Africa Protectorate.

In reply I am to request you to inform Mr. Secretary Harcourt that in the circumstances represented by Lords sanction the expenditure involved by the retention in the East Africa Protectorate of the extra company of the 1st (Nyassaland) Battalion, King's African Rifles, which is now serving with the Larehan Patrol, as part of the permanent garrison of the Protectorate, on the understanding that the cost for the current financial year will be met from savings on the approved estimates.

My Lords further assent, on the same condition, to the necessary expenditure required for transporting from Nyassaland to the East Africa Protectorate the women belonging to the men of the extra Nyasa Company; and to the appointment of an Indian Salutri for service with the Camel Corps.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

D. H. C. A.

The Under Secretary of State,  
Colonial Office.

Tuesday / 17210

Ear  
KAR 281

DRAFT. Telegram  
Govemor

Narow

sent 1.25 pm  
J.

To May 1913

MINUTE.

Mr. 2410713  
bottomline 1624573 file 6 1/2  
Mr.

Sir G. Fiddes 24  
Sir H. Just 24  
Sir J. Anderson 5  
Lord Emmott 5  
Mr. Harcourt 5

Your telegram of 26 May 1913  
under press

approval given for retention of  
amortisation revitalise

extra Nigeria company

as part of permanent  
paradar

garrison Earl  
gardens carbolic

also  
and

appointment

alchamy almanish

Second in Command Nepon

Churn top

troops in Exh. aw for  
earbotes alchamy

appointment of Indian Satutti  
almanish

in you des. of a Feb. No. 6  
unrelepal

high paragraph 27

whole cost of which  
cassettes

During present financial year  
tuborran

to be met spairings 15th  
merocile strongay

Transpot women from Nyssland

will be

will be before

secogans

982  
silverony

If you agree

adornolas

you may

masquerade

per apt. as

assandole

Second in Command

churn top

to Soanes

£ 600

percentage

with £ 96

only allow me

piatote

affozzo

you should asertain  
suking

whether he is willing to

an odious tourhole

This is inserted  
for you in  
Capt. Francis  
copycat.  
Add  
24/5/13

exted for 2 years,  
truncatcd

disf follows by mail

dearful

parcail

as part of permanent garrison &  
parade ground

East which will be  
carbolic totalisons

thus increased by one company of  
in approve clubroom

East ~~one~~ stop  
Vaccination silvagray

Women belonging to this  
factory company not to be sent  
company! sack bearer

East finding receipt of  
carbolic instructions stop  
in behalf silvagray

Immediate steps should be  
taken to give effect to  
existing

3 companies scheme 281  
club-shaped  
or reduced establishment  
employees

referred to in your draft of

(1082/12)

16 November stop  
unreality silvagray

Total extra cost £ 58  
cross over picture post box

will be borne by East  
balances carbolic

stop Extra office  
silvagray company

required will be appointed  
alummettes

as soon as possible  
sewing bird  
Allows by mail  
sample

Harcourt

Mys 9/2/13

East Indies

DRAFT.

The Secy.

W.O.

28 May 1913.

## MINUTE.

Mr. Peel 27/5/13  
Mr. Borthway 28/5/13  
Mr. Reid 28/5/13

Sir G. Fiddes. 28/5/13

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

30/5/13

hr.

wrote of to the Secy from  
this Dept. of the 25<sup>th</sup> of  
(Coy min) August 1912, I am etc.  
to state, for the info<sup>n</sup> of  
the Adm., that it has been  
decided to increase the  
permanent  
Garrison of the East by  
one Company of Kach  
which will be furnished  
by the 7<sup>th</sup> Battalion.

There

Ministerial  
End Recd  
J.W.

DRAFT.

Mr. Lee.

W.O.

28 May 1913.

MINUTE.

Mr. Lee 21/5/13  
Mr. H. Stanley 28/5/13  
Mr. Read 28  
Sir G. Fiddes 25  
Sir H. Just.  
Sir J. Anderson.  
Lord Emmott  
Mr. Harcourt.

Mr.

With ref. to the letter from  
this Dept. of the 15<sup>th</sup> of  
(Co/ 1114/1) August 1912, I am etc.

In state, for the info. of  
the Adm., that it has been

decided to increase the  
permanent  
Garrison of the Est. by  
one Company of N.C.R.  
which will be furnished  
by the 1<sup>st</sup> Battalion.

There

there will thus be 6 companies of the 3rd Battalion + 3 Companies of the 1st Battalion situated in the Gol, but ~~from this~~ force one company is furnished ~~supplied~~ under existing arrangement by the Govt of the Gol for the Garrison of Zangzhar, so that there will actually be 8 companies of K.A.R. serving in the Gol.

2. The establishment  
~~of the~~

at present the Garrison of Golmard itself consists of 2 companies of the

the 1<sup>st</sup> Batt. For purposes of organisation, it is necessary to have the same number of companies serving in the Gol as there are in foreign service in the Gol + Zangzhar. H. W. Vincent has approved of an arrangement whereby the ~~2~~ existing companies ~~will consist~~ of 157 rank + file will be replaced by three companies in a reduced establishment consisting each of 85 rank + file. This scheme will now be the apt of one extra Company Commander

for service in Nyaaland.

3. In connection with  
these changes, Mr. Harcourt  
was further apprised  
of the app't. of a Second  
in Command of the 3 companies of  
Nyaaland Troops (i.e.  
Batt. Kad) who are  
serving in the Eng.

(Signed) H. J. READ,  
Under-Secretary of State

for

287  
Tues 17205 Feb  
Kad

DRAFT Nyan h: 171

old:

30 May 1913

MINUTE

Act 2715/13  
Received 15/5/13

Mr. Read 28

Sir G. Fiddes 28

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

Please be kind enough to confirm my  
telegram of the 22<sup>nd</sup> May  
on the subject of military  
arrangements in the S.A. in  
Nyaaland plus, enclosed as  
follows:-

1. Here copy in full tel to  
Nyaaland 28 May in this  
paper).

2. I understand that  
the scheme for a Nyaaland  
garrison of 8 more companies

of K.A.R. ~~now~~ on a  
reduced establishment was

<sup>to</sup> ~~been~~ <sup>been</sup> ~~completely~~ worked  
out by the Dept. of the  
Rash in the Protectorate.

that there will be no  
difficulty in putting it  
into practice. The extra  
cost ~~now~~ <sup>as</sup> to 588

In addition ~~managing~~  
of the K.A.R. No. 22 of the  
16<sup>th</sup> of November last will  
be borne entirely by the  
E.A., as it appears

as equitable that  
Nyaaland should be  
required to pay no more  
than is necessary for  
the maintenance of

the Garrison which has  
been approved for  
that P.S. <sup>288</sup>. I had he  
glad if you would inform  
me as soon as  
the arrangements for  
the carrying out this  
new scheme have been  
completed.

3. It will be necessary  
for the women belonging to  
the extra company of  
the 7<sup>th</sup> Batt<sup>n</sup> now serving  
with the Marchiony patrol  
to return to the E.A., as  
~~soon as~~ <sup>as</sup> satisfactory  
~~arrangements~~ can be  
made for them to rejoin  
~~their husbands~~, but

but the Govt. of the East  
was ~~satisfied~~<sup>anxious</sup> that  
their departure from Nyasa  
land should be postponed  
until satisfactory arrange-  
ments can be made for  
them to rejoin their husbands.

This ~~is~~ <sup>is</sup> impracticable  
at the moment, as the  
Company's is serving in a  
district which the women  
could not be conveniently  
sent.

4. I have given my  
approval to the appl. of  
a second in command for  
the Nyasaland Troops serving  
in the East & I have  
authorised the Govt. to open

this appl. to Captain L.H.  
James at the usual salary  
for

for a Second in Command \$1000  
per month with  
duty pay. I shall  
address you further as to  
the promotion of an  
Officer to fill Captain  
James' vacancy &  
as to the appl. of the  
additional men required  
in connection with the  
reduced Company scheme  
in Nyasaland. The

~~East will bear the cost~~  
~~of the~~  
salary of the Second in  
Command of the  
Nyasaland Troops in the  
East will be a charge  
upon the funds of  
the East, not Nyasaland

DRAFT

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

The question of the  
Garrison of Zanzibar  
is still under consideration,  
but it is privately  
decided to furnish that  
Govt. with a second  
company of K.A.R.,  
that company will have  
to be recruited in  
Nyasaland, & in all  
probability the scheme  
for a 2nd company  
put forward by Col.  
Thringa, who doubtless  
explained it to you when  
he was last in the P.E.,  
will have to be adopted.  
But in that event all extra expenses will  
be borne by the Govt. in Zanzibar, so that  
the cost will  
the financial position of the Nyasaland  
will not be affected.

23 MAY  
1913

May 17 1913 Bal  
[Signature]

DRAFT. Enc N. 609

Gov. Murray Bedford

30 May 1913.

MINUTE.

Recd 27/5/13

28/5/13

29/5/13

30/5/13

31/5/13

1/6/13

2/6/13

3/6/13

4/6/13

5/6/13

6/6/13

7/6/13

8/6/13

9/6/13

10/6/13

11/6/13

12/6/13

13/6/13

14/6/13

15/6/13

16/6/13

17/6/13

18/6/13

19/6/13

20/6/13

21/6/13

22/6/13

23/6/13

24/6/13

25/6/13

26/6/13

27/6/13

28/6/13

29/6/13

30/6/13

31/6/13

1/7/13

2/7/13

3/7/13

4/7/13

5/7/13

6/7/13

7/7/13

8/7/13

9/7/13

10/7/13

11/7/13

12/7/13

13/7/13

14/7/13

15/7/13

16/7/13

17/7/13

18/7/13

19/7/13

20/7/13

21/7/13

22/7/13

23/7/13

24/7/13

25/7/13

26/7/13

27/7/13

28/7/13

29/7/13

30/7/13

31/7/13

1/8/13

2/8/13

3/8/13

4/8/13

5/8/13

6/8/13

7/8/13

8/8/13

9/8/13

10/8/13

11/8/13

12/8/13

13/8/13

14/8/13

15/8/13

16/8/13

17/8/13

18/8/13

19/8/13

20/8/13

21/8/13

22/8/13

23/8/13

24/8/13

25/8/13

26/8/13

27/8/13

28/8/13

29/8/13

30/8/13

31/8/13

1/9/13

2/9/13

3/9/13

4/9/13

5/9/13

6/9/13

7/9/13

8/9/13

9/9/13

10/9/13

11/9/13

12/9/13

13/9/13

14/9/13

15/9/13

16/9/13

17/9/13

18/9/13

19/9/13

20/9/13

21/9/13

22/9/13

23/9/13

24/9/13

25/9/13

26/9/13

27/9/13

28/9/13

29/9/13

30/9/13

31/9/13

1/10/13

2/10/13

3/10/13

4/10/13

5/10/13

6/10/13

7/10/13

8/10/13

9/10/13

10/10/13

11/10/13

12/10/13

13/10/13

14/10/13

15/10/13

16/10/13

17/10/13

18/10/13

19/10/13

20/10/13

21/10/13

22/10/13

23/10/13

24/10/13

25/10/13

26/10/13

27/10/13

28/10/13

29/10/13

30/10/13

31/10/13

1/11/13

2/11/13

3/11/13

4/11/13

5/11/13

6/11/13

7/11/13

8/11/13

9/11/13

10/11/13

11/11/13

12/11/13

13/11/13

14/11/13

15/11/13

16/11/13

17/11/13

18/11/13

19/11/13

20/11/13

21/11/13

22/11/13

23/11/13

24/11/13

25/11/13

26/11/13

27/11/13

28/11/13

29/11/13

30/11/13

31/11/13

1/12/13

2/12/13

3/12/13

4/12/13

5/12/13

6/12/13

7/12/13

8/12/13

9/12/13

10/12/13

11/12/13

12/12/13

13/12/13

14/12/13

15/12/13

16/12/13

17/12/13

18/12/13

19/12/13

20/12/13

21/12/13

22/12/13

23/12/13

24/12/13

25/12/13

26/12/13

27/12/13

28/12/13

29/12/13

30/12/13

31/12/13

1/1/14

2/1/14

3/1/14

4/1/14

5/1/14

6/1/14

7/1/14

8/1/14

9/1/14

10/1/14

11/1/14

12/1/14

13/1/14

14/1/14

15/1/14

16/1/14

17/1/14

18/1/14

19/1/14

20/1/14

21/1/14

22/1/14

23/1/14

24/1/14

25/1/14

26/1/14

27/1/14

28/1/14

29/1/14

30/1/14

31/1/14

1/2/14

2/2/14

3/2/14

4/2/14

5/2/14

6/2/14

7/2/14

8/2/14

9/2/14

10/2/14

11/2/14

12/2/14

13/2/14

14/2/14

15/2/14

16/2/14

17/2/14

18/2/14

19/2/14

20/2/14

21/2/14

22/2/14

23/2/14

24/2/14

25/2/14

26/2/14

27/2/14

28/2/14

29/2/14

30/2/14

31/2/14

1/3/14

I regret that it shall be  
necessary to postpone items of  
exp<sup>ense</sup> already approved in  
the Estimates in order to  
find the funds which  
will be required this year  
to meet the extra cost  
involved by the increase in  
the permanent garrison at  
Ad Dh by our company.

But this appears to be  
an alternative, as the  
proposal submitted in your

despatch N<sup>o</sup> 2000 of the  
6<sup>th</sup> of Feb. could not be  
accepted. A copy of  
consp<sup>ec</sup> with the Treasury  
on the subject of the  
increase in the garrison &  
certain points to submit

(7780/15)

~~Detail connected with the  
amount is enclosed for you~~  
There is one small matter  
on which I could not give  
the D.C. definite information,  
viz. the salary of the  
Indian soldier whose  
offer was mentioned  
para 277 of Ask to the  
C. of I. des. kind regard  
if you will report in due  
course at what salary  
this man is engaged.

3. The figures as  
to extra cost which are  
given in my telegram of the

(7744/15) 17<sup>th</sup> May are explained  
in the letter to the Treasury  
of the 17<sup>th</sup> of May, but  
have not yet made

(162nd/15) any reference to that  
Dept. any ref<sup>erence</sup> to the  
possibility of the East

consisting of 600 rank & file,  
the cost of which is put at  
£1190 p.a. The expenditure

on which will also be  
increased - the net  
result - sprung, for the  
sake of convenience, out the  
cost of relief is distributed  
~~over the period of three years~~  
~~see every year~~ instead of being paid  
once in three years is  
that the addition of an  
company to the garrison of  
the Est. + me to that  
of Zanzibar involves

~~the cost of the Est.~~  
~~and that of Zanzibar~~

~~to be approximately~~

£12,600. No the cost of

Zanzibar pays £600.  
No as a contribution of

for a second company 293  
this would leave about  
£500 more to be paid  
after allowing for the  
sum of £6128 which  
I mentioned in my tel.  
of the 1<sup>st</sup> of May as  
being the estimated  
additional annual  
cost to the Est. if  
the extra Nyassaland company  
were permanently retained  
in the P.S. ~~The cost~~

5. The next figures all have to be  
worked out more carefully.  
If it is finally decided  
to provide Zanzibar with  
a second company  
of Kashi, but the  
general principle of the

consisting of 600 rank & file,  
the cost of which is put at  
£ 1190 p.a. The expenditure

on recruits will also be  
increased - the net  
result - assuming that the  
same <sup>1</sup> convenience, that the  
cost of relief is distributed  
over exactly <sup>on the basis of three years</sup> ~~one year~~  
instead of being paid  
once in three years is  
that the addition of an  
company to the Garrison of  
~~the~~ <sup>to me so that</sup>  
~~the~~ <sup>Col.</sup> Zangbar involves

~~the Garrison of the Col.~~  
~~the Garrison of Zangbar~~  
an annual expenditure of

~~and be approximately~~

£ 12 600. If the Govt. of

Zangbar pays £ 600.

he as a contribution for

for a second company 293  
this would leave about  
£ 500 more to be found  
after allowing for the  
sum of £ 6128 which  
I mentioned in my Tel.  
of the 1<sup>st</sup> of May as  
being the estimated  
additional annual  
cost to the Govt. if  
the extra Nyssoland Company  
were permanently retained  
in the P. ~~the last~~

5. The next figures all have to be  
worked out more carefully,  
if it is finally decided

to provide Zangbar with  
a second Company  
of Kashi, but the  
general principle of the

consisting of 600 rank & file,  
the cost of which is put at  
£ 1190 p.a. The expenditure

on recruits will also be  
increased - the net  
result - sprung, for the  
same <sup>1</sup> consideration, that the  
cost of relief is distributed  
over <sup>on the basis of three years</sup> every <sup>revenue year</sup>  
instead of being paid  
once in three years is  
that the addition of an  
company to the Garrison of  
the East. + one to that  
of Zanzibar involves

~~the formation of the last~~  
~~company of the last~~  
~~company of Zanzibar~~

will be approximately

£ 12,600. By the Govt of

Zanzibar pays £ 600.

he as a contribution of

for a second company 293  
this would leave about  
£ 500 more to be found  
after allowing for the  
sum of £ 6128 which  
I mentioned in my tel.  
of the 1<sup>st</sup> of May as  
being the estimated additional  
cost to the Govt if  
the extra Nyasaland company  
were permanently retained  
in the P.E. ~~at least~~

5. The next figures all have to be  
worked out more carefully,  
if it is finally decided  
to provide Zanzibar with  
a second company  
of K.A.R., but the  
general principle of the

the returning of the letter  
as "providing seems to be  
clear - As Nyasaland  
necessarily must it be required  
to contribute towards a scheme  
in which that P.M. is in no  
way interested, - any additional  
cost must fall upon either  
the Col. or Zanzibar : if, <sup>then,</sup>  
Zanzibar has a second  
Company of K.A.R., ~~self~~  
the cost of the dep't company  
in Nyasaland ~~should be shared~~  
by the Col. ~~is half~~ by Zanzibar;  
if ~~the Col.~~ only has an  
extra company of Nyasaland  
troops, the dep't company is  
not required, - again if Zanzibar  
~~only~~ has an extra company,  
the dep't company is not required.

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

so that if both the Col. & 29  
Zanzibar have one extra  
company of Nyasaland  
troops, both are responsible  
for the necessity of  
establishing a dep't  
Company. On this  
principle, the payment  
of the extra £ 500 by  
the Col. appears to be  
reasonable.

Mr. 6.  
With regard to  
certain other matters raised  
in Col. Thengzi's  
Inspection Report of the  
3rd Batt. of the Col. for  
1912, Please to open  
the following subjects:-  
(a) Arms (ordnance)

I am glad to learn from  
your telegram of the 1<sup>st</sup> of May (6645)

that the movement of  
the forces  
from Centralia is  
now practically complete,

I trust that everything will be done to  
~~effort will be made to~~  
~~make it efficient~~  
~~long time at an early~~  
~~date into an agreed~~  
the performance of the  
Duties allotted to ~~them~~  
A report shall be sent as  
soon as can be conveniently  
arranged explaining

i. detail the composition,  
scheme of training + dis-  
position of the force.

In this connection, may I refer to the suggestion of beliefs, on which Prof. Morgan has laid much

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

*Lord Emmott.*

*Mr. Harcourt.*

卷之三

295

which stops. I gather  
that the fact that  
there is a considerable  
number of small detach-  
ments of the Kach  
at different posts in  
the Northern Frontier  
District of Jhalawar  
adds much to the  
difficulty of retrieving  
the troops at out-stations  
in particular. I would  
refer to the case of the  
Kach detachments at  
Kulal & Ngabotuk.  
These, I understand, are  
to be replaced at the earliest  
opportunity by armed  
Constabulary & Police,  
respectively. It is in  
my opinion very desirable  
that

I am glad to learn from  
your Hdqrs of the 16<sup>th</sup> May (1885)

that the recruitment of  
the force  
~~here~~ ~~is~~ ~~now~~ ~~in~~ ~~progress~~

is practically complete,

I trust that everything will be done to

effect will be made to  
make it effective  
~~long time at an early~~  
~~date and an efficient~~

the performance of its  
duties all the more

A report shall be sent as  
soon as can be conveniently  
arranged explaining

in detail the composition,  
scheme of training & dis-  
position of the force

In this connection, may  
refer to the question of  
what, or which (A.  
Mengia has had much

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

much to do. I gather  
that the fact that  
there is a considerable  
number of small detach-  
ments of the K.A.R.  
at different posts in  
the Northern Frontier  
District of Punjab and  
adds much to the  
difficulty of reducing  
the troops at an early  
date. In particular, I would  
refer to the case of the  
K.A.R. detachments at  
Kulal & Ngabotok.  
These, I understand, are  
to be replaced at the earliest  
opportunity by armed  
Constabulary & police,  
respectively. It is in  
my opinion very desirable  
that

that the R.A.C. should  
be relieved from garrisoning  
these posts. It ~~is~~ <sup>has</sup> ~~now~~ that  
you will be in a position  
to effect this at an early  
date.

(b) Administration of the Garrisons

Will submit a further report  
from you on this subject,  
before giving the matter ~~further~~  
consideration.

(c) Guns

The question of guns to India  
(Dr. Meijer's refusal in para  
17 of his report) is being  
dealt with separately.

(d) Bandmen

The app of a British N.C.O.  
as Bandmaster has also  
been dealt with separately.

(e)

(e) Medical arrangements 205

I believe that you are  
giving a careful attention  
to the elements of the  
Af. on the existing  
medical arrangements - that  
you hope that we will  
be found to be really  
improved after a next  
inspection later on.

In para. 16 of his report  
Dr. Meijer says that  
most of the companies have  
been on continuous  
detachment work often  
without proper food &  
medical attendance. I venture  
that there are great difficulties  
~~in the way~~  
on regard transport to  
contend with, as well  
as the limitations  
imposed by the provincial

requirements of other dep'ts  
your administration, but I consider that  
the health of the troops is  
of paramount importance

I must rely upon you to  
see that everything possible  
is done to ensure their  
receiving proper medical  
attention as well as  
adequate housing & feeding.

E. HATCOURT